
 
 
 
 
A Meeting of the LICENSING AND APPEALS COMMITTEE 
will be held in David Hicks 1 - Civic Offices, Shute End, 
Wokingham RG40 1BN on TUESDAY 28 JANUARY 2020 
AT 7.00 PM 
 
 
 

 
Susan Parsonage 
Chief Executive 
Published on 20 January 2020 
 
 
This meeting may be filmed for inclusion on the Council’s 
website. 

 
Please note that other people may film, record, tweet or blog 
from this meeting.  The use of these images or recordings is 
not under the Council’s control. 

Public Document Pack



 
 

Our Vision 

A great place to live, an even better place to do business 

Our Priorities 

Improve educational attainment and focus on every child 
achieving their potential 

Invest in regenerating towns and villages, support social and 
economic prosperity, whilst encouraging business growth 

Ensure strong sustainable communities that are vibrant and 
supported by well designed development 

Tackle traffic congestion in specific areas of the Borough 

Improve the customer experience when accessing Council 
services 

The Underpinning Principles 

Offer excellent value for your Council Tax 

Provide affordable homes 

Look after the vulnerable 

Improve health, wellbeing and quality of life 

Maintain and improve the waste collection, recycling and fuel 
efficiency 

Deliver quality in all that we do 



MEMBERSHIP OF THE LICENSING AND APPEALS COMMITTEE 
 
Councillors  

Chris Bowring (Chairman) Abdul Loyes (Vice-Chairman) Parry Batth 
Rachel Burgess Lindsay Ferris Michael Firmager 
Paul Fishwick Emma Hobbs Sarah Kerr 
Barrie Patman Ian Pittock Malcolm Richards 
Rachelle Shepherd-DuBey Bill Soane  

 
 

ITEM 
NO. 

WARD SUBJECT 
PAGE 
NO. 

    
24.    APOLOGIES 

To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

    
25.    MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

To confirm the Minutes of the Meeting held on 1 
October 2019. 

5 - 10 

    
26.    DECLARATION OF INTEREST 

To receive any declarations of interest. 
 

    
27.    PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 

To answer any public questions 
 
A period of 30 minutes will be allowed for members of 
the public to ask questions submitted under notice.  
 
The Council welcomes questions from members of the 
public about the work of this committee. 
 
Subject to meeting certain timescales, questions can 
relate to general issues concerned with the work of the 
Committee or an item which is on the Agenda for this 
meeting.  For full details of the procedure for 
submitting questions please contact the Democratic 
Services Section on the numbers given below or go to 
www.wokingham.gov.uk/publicquestions 

 

    
28.    MEMBER QUESTION TIME 

To answer any member questions 
 

    
29.   None Specific HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE 

LICENCE FEES CONSULTATION RESPONSES 
REPORT 
To receive and consider a report giving details of the 
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licence Fees 
consultation. 

11 - 14 

    
30.   None Specific TAXIS LIAISON GROUP UPDATE 

To receive a verbal update on the work of the Taxis 
Verbal 
Report 

http://www.wokingham.gov.uk/publicquestions


Liaison Group. 
    
31.   None Specific ANIMAL WELFARE FEES CONSULTATION 

RESPONSES REPORT 
To receive and consider the Animal Welfare Fees 
Consultation Responses report. 

15 - 20 

   
Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent.  
A Supplementary Agenda will be issued by the Chief Executive if there are any 
other items to consider under this heading. 

 

 
 
 

CONTACT OFFICER 
Luciane Bowker Democratic & Electoral Services Specialist 
Tel 0118 974 6091 
Email luciane.bowker@wokingham.gov.uk 
Postal Address Civic Offices, Shute End, Wokingham, RG40 1BN 



 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE  
LICENSING AND APPEALS COMMITTEE 

HELD ON 1 OCTOBER 2019 FROM 7.00 PM TO 8.30 PM 
 
Committee Members Present 
Councillors:  Chris Bowring (Chairman), Abdul Loyes (Vice-Chairman), Parry Batth, 
Rachel Burgess, Lindsay Ferris, Michael Firmager, Paul Fishwick, Jim Frewin, 
Barrie Patman, Malcolm Richards and Rachelle Shepherd-DuBey 
 
Officers Present 
Luciane Bowker, Democratic & Electoral Services Specialist 
Sean Murphy, Public Protection Partnership Manager 
Julia O'Brien, Principal Officer - Compliance and Enforcement 
Amanda Ward, Lead Officer Licensing 
 
14. APOLOGIES  
Apologies for absence were submitted from Suzanne McLaughlin and Councillors Emma 
Hobbs, Sarah Kerr and Bil Soane. 
 
15. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
The Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 25 June 2019 were confirmed as a 
correct record and signed by the Chairman.  
 
Matters arising 
 
Councillor Burges asked for an update on a response to the letter that was sent to the 
government about issues around Uber.  Licensing Officers confirmed that the letter had 
been sent out.  However, a response had not yet been received.  Councillor Burges asked 
Officers to follow this up and this was agreed.  
 
16. DECLARATION OF INTEREST  
There were no declarations of interest. 
 
17. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  
There were no public questions. 
 
18. MEMBER QUESTION TIME  
There were no Member questions.  
 
19. FEEDBACK REPORT TO THE LICENSING AND APPEALS  COMMITTEE FROM 

THE TASK AND FINISH GROUP ON TAXI LICENSING MATTERS  
The Committee received a report containing feedback information on the work of the Taxi 
Task and Finish Group.  Officers tabled a revised recommendation to this item. 
 
Julia O’Brien, Principal Officer – Compliance and Enforcement, presented the report.  She 
stated that a Taxi Task and Finish Group had been set up with Members of the Licensing 
and Appeals Committee, Licensing Officers and representatives from the trade to address 
issues raised by the trade.   
 
Julia O’Brien stated that the report contained the minutes of the two meetings of the Task 
and Finish Group, recommendations resulting from the two meetings and a paper 
submitted by the trade at the last Task and Finish Group. 

5

Agenda Item 25.



 

 
During the discussion of the item the following comments were made: 
 

 The Chairman stated that the Taxi Task and Finish Group was very effective and had 
facilitated the communication with the trade.  He was of the opinion that the group 
should continue; 

 In relation to the issue of the 24 hour taxi signage in Twyford Station, Councillor Ferris 
stated that the Planning Enforcement Officer had written to the operator to advise that 
as this was a conservation area, it required a planning application. The operator was 
asked to either take down the sign or apply for planning application; 

 Councillor Fishwick asked that the recommendation number three included 
consideration of the introduction of electric vehicles; 

 Councillor Burgess stated that it was not clear to drivers what had been agreed in the 
policy.  Julia O’Brien stated that the policy had been adopted, however it had come 
back to the Committee for further clarifications; 

 Councillor Fishwick asked which legislation had been used by Reading to impose the 
bus lane traffic order restriction and what the reasons for the restriction were.  Sean 
Murphy, Public Protection Partnership Manager stated that Officers had been unable 
to find the relevant report.  Julia O’Brien stated that she had emailed the Traffic 
Department in Reading about this and was awaiting for a response. 

 
Councillor Burgess proposed to phase the increase in fees for taxis and private hire 
vehicles for 2019/20 in three years instead of two years as proposed in the 
recommendation.  Sean Murphy pointed out that any recommendations made by this 
Committee were subject to Executive approval. 
 
Members debated both options and most considered that phasing it out in three years 
represented a small amount of money in the Council’s overall budget.  Upon being put to 
the vote the Committee decided to recommend that the fees to taxis and private hire 
vehicles for 2019/20 be phased in three years. 
 
RESOLVED That: 
 
1) The Committee notes the content of this report which contains the main points from 

the two meetings held of the Task and Finish Group and the minutes and appendices; 
 
2) The Task and Finish Group be made a semi-permanent liaison group of Members, 

Officers and the trade (to include Hackney Carriage, Private Hire, School Vehicles and 
Drivers and Private Hire Operators) having recognised the benefit of face to face 
discussions, to meet as often as required; 
 

3) The Group initially looks at vehicle ages, electric vehicles, height standards and tariffs 
as representations have been received from the Wokingham Hackney Carriage 
Association, and makes any recommendations to the following meeting of the 
Licensing and Appeals Committee; 
 

4) The fees for Taxi and Private Hire Vehicles for 2019/20 should be phased in three 
years.  

 
20. GUIDANCE ON DETERMINING THE SUITABILITY OF APPLICANTS AND 

LICENSEES IN THE HACKNEY AND PRIVATE HIRE TRADES  

6



 

The Committee received the Guidance on determining the suitability of applicants and 
licensees in the hackney and private hire trades report.  The report was set out in agenda 
pages 39-54. 
 
Amanda Ward, Lead Officer Licensing presented the report.  She went through the report 
and pointed out the changes from the previous report. 
 
During the discussion of the item the following comments were made: 
 

 In response to a question Amanda Ward stated that this was a local policy, based on 
guidelines by the Institute of Licensing (IofL); 

 Sean Murphy stated that the IofL’s intention was to achieve more uniformity nationally; 

 In response to a question Amanda Ward stated that any convictions were supposed to 
be report to the Licensing department and would be considered (even if they had not 
been committed whilst driving); 

 Sean Murphy pointed out that these were guidelines, each application was treated on 
its own merits; 

 Councillor Ferris stated that paragraph 14.3 of the guidance was ambiguos and 
needed clarifying.  Sean Murphy agreed to re-word it in conjunction with Councillor 
Bowring to make it clearer and report back to the Committee via email. 

 
Members were content with the guidelines and upon being put the vote they were 
approved by the Committee. 
 
RESOLVED That the Committee agrees that the Council should adopt the policy position 
changes to the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Criminal Convictions Policy 
(dated November 2017) following the consultation exercise, the comments from the 
Committee meeting on 25 June 2019 and the Institute of Licensing guidance document 
position on the relevance of criminal convictions in determining whether someone is “fit 
and proper” to hold a Taxi or Private Hire Driver’s Licence or Private Hire Operator’s 
Licence.   
 
21. FEES AND CHARGES  
The Committee received the Fees and Charges report which was set out in agenda pages 
55-80. 
 
Sean Murphy stated that the usual procedure for setting the fees and charges was for the 
report to be submitted firstly to the Joint Public Protection Partnership (JPPP), then to the 
Licensing and Appeals Committee before its final submission to the Executive.  However, 
on this occasion, the fees and charges were being presented to the Licensing and Appeals 
Committee before their submission to the JPPP; this was due to the fact that the JPPP 
meeting in September had been postponed. 
 
Sean Murphy stated the Taxi Task and Finish Group had asked for more information on 
the fees and charges and the discussions were still ongoing.  The vast majority of the 
other fees and charges had only gone up by the level of inflation. 
 
Sean Murphy stated that there were two major changes in the report.  The first was in 
relation to the fees for private hire operators; the fee now differentiated operators 
according to the number of vehicles in their fleet, therefore making the system fairer.  The 
report also proposed a reduction for renewal fees and a charge of 15 minutes extra per 
dispensation vehicles.  The breakdown was explained in detail in Appendix C of the report. 

7



 

 
During the discussion of the item the following comments were made: 
 

 Councillor Ferris pointed out that the calculations in Appendix C were not right.  He 
also stated that there should be a discount for five year applications.  Sean Murphy 
agreed with his points and was going to review the calculations; 

 Councillor Burges stated that it would have been helpful to see a comparison with the 
old fees in the report; 

 Amanda Ward stated that the legislation in relation to animal welfare had changed in 
2018; as a result of this the fees included a new structure for animal licensing 
establishments.  She stated that establishments were issued a licence with ‘star’ rating 
attached to it.  If an establishment was licenced with one star, it could be issued with a 
three year licence, depending on the result of the inspection visit.  The local authority 
aimed to have all establishments licenced with high standards; 

 Amanda Ward stated that this was a full cost recovery service; 

 In response to a question Amanda Ward stated that there was a fee for variation in 
ownership; 

 Sean Murphy explained that the new legislation required complex forms to be 
completed, for example the inspection form was 45 pages long.  Therefore there 
needed to be an adjustment of the resources in order to comply with the new 
requirements; 

 In response to a question Amanda Ward stated that irrespectively of how many stars 
an establishment had, there was a requirement to carry out at least one unannounced 
visit in the time of the licence; 

 In response to a question, Sean Murphy stated that this was the right amount to 
charge to recover the costs at the moment.  However, this would be kept under review; 

 Members reminded Officers that they expected that, going forward, consultations 
would be more effective than they had been in the past.  Members asked that 
consultations be advertised as much as possible, in the various papers within the 
Borough as well as the website; 

 Officers acknowledged the issue of consultations and stated that this was going to be 
rectified; 

 Councillor Ferris noticed that the rates for street trading varied significantly between 
local authorities and asked the reason for this variation.  Sean Murphy stated street 
trade fees varied depending on the location; he stated that there was an aspiration to 
have unity in the shared service, but he expected that there would always be some 
variation in street trading fees. 

 
After the debate of the item and upon being put to the vote, the Committee agreed to the 
recommendations. 
 
RESOLVED That: 

1) The Committee recommends to the Executive the fees and charges set out in the 

report, subject to: 

 

a) any amendments of the Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle Fees resulting from the 

ongoing considerations of the Taxi and Private Hire Liaison Group;  

 

b) consideration of any representations resulting from the statutory consultation on 
fees relating to Taxi and Private Vehicles and Private Hire Operators Fees; and 
 

8



 

c) consideration of any representations resulting from the statutory consultation on 
fees relating to those affected by the new animal licensing regime. 

 
22. REDUCING AIR POLLUTION  
The Committee considered the report about reducing air pollution which was set out in 
agenda pages 81-84.  Julia O’Brien stated that the Committee had requested a report 
outlining ways in which licensing could help to reduce air pollution.  Suzanne McLaughlin, 
Principal Public Protection Partnership Officer, who had produced the report, had 
unfortunately not been able to be present at this meeting. 
 
Julia O’Brien went through the report and talked about the options listed within it.  She 
stated that some local authorities ran anti idling campaigns achieving good results. 
 
During the discussion of the item the following comments were made: 
 

 Sean Murphy stated that reducing air pollution was part of the Council’s general 
strategy; 

 Councillor Fishwick stated that option C fitted in with a motion that had been submitted 
to Council.  He stated that the area surrounding the M4 corridor was should also be 
included in the Air Quality Management Areas (AQMA) as the houses behind that 
corridor were also affected by increased air pollution; 

 Councillor Fishwick suggested aligning the local authority’s inspections with MOTs; 

 Councillor Fishwick asked where the figure of 80% which was stated in option B had 
been obtained.  Officers would have to ask Suzanne McLaughlin, who had written the 
report; 

 Councillor Ferris stated that it was not less polluting turning on and off vehicles of a 
certain age; 

 Councillor Richards asked about timing and how long was acceptable to be idle before 
switching off the engine, he also asked about buses stopping to drop off and pick up 
passengers. 

 
Members felt that more detail was necessary and Sean Murphy agreed and suggested to 
bring the paper back to the next meeting. 
 
RESOLVED That: 
 
1) The Reducing Air Pollution report would be brought back to the November meeting of 

the Committee; and 
 
2) More information will be included in the report. 
 
23. FORWARD PLAN  
The Committee noted the forward programme and the items that were listed for the next 
meeting in 12 November 2019. 
 
The following items were added to the agenda for the next meeting: 
 

 Taxis Liaison Group Terms of Reference and Forward Plan 

 Taxis Liaison Group recommendations 

 Reducing Air Pollution 

 Taxi Liaison Group Forward Plan 
 

9



This page is intentionally left blank



TITLE Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licence Fees 
Consultation Responses Report 

  
FOR CONSIDERATION BY Licensing and Appeals Committee on 28 January 2020 
  
WARD Non-specific 
  
MANAGER Sean Murphy - Public Protection Manager 

 

OUTCOME / BENEFITS TO THE COMMUNITY 
 
Fees and charges relating to licences and registrations are based on cost recovery, and 
should they not reflect the cost of providing the service, there is a risk of generating a 
surplus or deficit. 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION 

To allow Members to consider the responses received during the 28 day statutory 
consultation period concerning the proposed fees in relation to hackney carriage and 
private hire licensing, and the fees are set, with or without modification, for 
implementation from 1 April 2020.   

  

SUMMARY OF REPORT 

A new set of fees were presented to the Committee at their last meeting, in October 
2019, where it was agreed to proceed with the statutory consultation process. This 
report brings back the results of that consultation before the Committee for further 
consideration. No responses were received. 

 

 
Background 
 

The existing and proposed fees can be found at Appendix A. The full year fee proposed 
was £288.00 but the Council made the decision to phase in the fee by agreeing to a 
reduction of £80.00 in 2019/20 and a reduction of £40.00 in 2020/21. 

The legal requirements in relation to amending fees are set out at section 70 of the 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976. A public notice was published 
in The Wokingham Paper on 12 December 2019. The consultation ended on 8 January 
2020.  

In addition a letter was sent to all hackney carriage and private hire drivers and private 
hire operators advising them of the consultation.  239 letters were sent out (38 to 
Private Hire Operators, 115 Private Hire Vehicles and 86 Hackney Carriage Vehicles) 

During the period available for making objections, no objections were received nor any 
comments in favour.   
 
 
 

11

Agenda Item 29.



There will be a financial implication if Members resolve to change the proposed fees. If 
fees as proposed are not introduced, this will impact the level of service provided in the 
Wokingham Borough area as a result of the requirement to achieve cost recovery for 
the licensing function.  
 
Licensing policies and conditions have previously been approved by the Committee. 
The Council has a legal obligation to operate within its policies and to ensure that those 
who are licenced under the terms of the policies and conditions are compliant.     
 
The fees charged will be spent on the delivery of this aspect of the licensing function in 
accordance with the law and prevailing legal interpretation.  This includes the 
employment of staff. 
 
Section 70 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 requires all 
licensing authorities to publish a notice regarding any variation to the fees charged by 
the Council for vehicle and operator licences. If any objections had been received, in 
accordance with the Act the Council is required to consider those objections and set a 
date on which any variation to the fees, with or without modification, shall come into 
force. 

 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS OF THE RECOMMENDATION 
The Council faces severe financial challenges over the coming years as a result 
of the austerity measures implemented by the Government and subsequent 
reductions to public sector funding.  It is estimated that Wokingham Borough 
Council will be required to make budget reductions in excess of £20m over the 
next three years and all Executive decisions should be made in this context. 
 

 How much will it 
Cost/ (Save) 

Is there sufficient 
funding – if not 
quantify the Shortfall  

Revenue or 
Capital? 

Current Financial 
Year (Year 1) 

To be determined N/A N/A 

Next Financial Year 
(Year 2) 

To be determined  N/A N/A 

Following Financial 
Year (Year 3) 

To be determined N/A N/A 

 

Other financial information relevant to the Recommendation/Decision 

None 

 

Cross-Council Implications  

There are no implications arising from the recommendation in this report.  

 

List of Background Papers 

None 

 

Contact  Suzanne McLaughlin Service  Public Protection Partnership 

Telephone No  01635 519851 Email 
Suzanne.McLaughlin@westberks.gov.uk  

Date  9 January 2020 Version No.  1.1 

 

12



        Appendix A 
 

Existing and proposed licence fees 
 
 
Existing 
 
Hackney Carriage Vehicle New / Renewal:  £282.00,£80.00 reduction so 

now £202.00 
Private Hire Vehicle and School Vehicle New / Renewal: £282.00, £80.00                            
reduction so now £202.00 
Temporary Vehicle Licence:    £226.00 
Private Hire Operator Licence New/Renewal:  1-4 vehicles £559.00 
       5-9 vehicles £898.00 
       9+ vehicles £1390.00 
 
 
Proposed  
 
Hackney Carriage Licence:    £248.00 
Private Hire Vehicle Licence and School Vehicle Licence:   

 £248.00 
Temporary Vehicle Licence:    £231.00 

 
Private Hire Operator Licence New  
New methodology schedule based on per vehicle calculation of 4 hours (at 
£57.00 hourly rate) including first vehicle plus 15 minutes per additional vehicle. 
The fee is payable up to a maximum of 20 vehicles. 

 
Private Hire Operator Licence Renewal  
New methodology schedule based on per vehicle calculation of 2 hours (at 
£57.00 hourly rate) including first vehicle plus 15 minutes per additional vehicle, 
per year. The fee is payable up to a maximum of 20 vehicles. 

 

13



This page is intentionally left blank



 

TITLE Animal Welfare Fees Consultation Responses 
Report 

  
FOR CONSIDERATION BY Licensing and Appeals Committee on 28 January 2020 
  
WARD Non-specific 
  
MANAGER Sean Murphy - Public Protection Manager 

 

OUTCOME / BENEFITS TO THE COMMUNITY 
 
Fees and charges relating to licences and registrations are based on cost recovery, and 
should they not reflect the cost of providing the service, there is a risk of generating a 
surplus or deficit. 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION 

To allow Members to consider any representations received during the 21 day 
consultation period concerning the proposed fees in relation to animal welfare licensing, 
and the fees are set, with or without modification, to come in to effect from 1 April 2020.   

 

SUMMARY OF REPORT 

A new set of fees were presented to the Committee at their last meeting, in October 
2019, where it was agreed to proceed with consultation on fees relating to those 
affected by the new animal licensing regime. This report brings back the results of that 
consultation before the Committee for further consideration. 1 response was received. 

 

 
Background 
 
The new legislative regime enabled the local authority to charge fees for:  
 
(a) The costs of consideration of an application, including any inspection relating to that 
consideration; 
(b) The reasonable anticipated costs of consideration of a licence holder’s compliance 
with the Regulations and the licence conditions to which a licence holder is subject. This 
includes the costs of any further inspections related to compliance; 
(c) The reasonable anticipated costs of enforcement in relation to any licensable activity 
of an unlicensed operator; and 
(d) The reasonable anticipated costs of the local authority compiling and submitting the 
data required by regulation 29 to the Secretary of State. 
 
The aim of the Animal Welfare Act is to improve the welfare of animals, promote greater 
responsibility of their carers and provide greater investigation and entry powers for 
police and local authority to deal with offences. 
 
The application and renewal fee covers the receipt and administration of the application 
form, initial inspection of the relevant premises, general enforcement and training costs.   

15

Agenda Item 31.



 

The grant fee will become payable once the application has been approved for issue.  
The fee covers the preparation of the inspection report, determining of star rating, 
issuing of the licence and the required unannounced visit.  
 
Licences can be issued for one, two or three years.  The licence length is determined by 
the businesses ability to meet the welfare standards and the likelihood of maintaining 
compliance into the future of the licence. Therefore, those with longer licences will 
receive fewer inspections and will pay less for the inspection fees.  
 
Determining the lengths of a licence 
 

Scoring Matrix Welfare Standards 

Minor Failings 
(existing 
businesses that are 
failing to meet 
minimum 
standards) 

Minimum 
Standards 
(as laid down in the 
schedules and 
guidance) 

Higher Standards 
(as laid down in the 
guidance) 

 

R
is

k
 

Low Risk 1 Star 
1-year licence 
Minimum 1 
unannounced visit 
within 12 month 
period 

3 Star 
2-year licence 
Minimum 1 
unannounced visit 
within 24-month 
period 

5 Star 
3-year licence 
Minimum 1 
unannounced visit 
within 36-month 
period 

High Risk 1 Star 
1-year licence 
Minimum 1 
unannounced visit 
within 12 month 
period 

2 Star 
1-year licence 
Minimum 1 
unannounced visit 
within 12 month 
period 

4 Star 
2-year licence 
Minimum 1 
unannounced visit 
within 24 month 
period 

 

The proposed fees for 2020/21 can be found at Appendix A.  

The consultation period ran from to 10th December 2019 to 1st January 2020. A total of 
67 premises were sent a letter advising of the consultation. During the period available 
for making objections, only 1 objection was received. This was a telephone 
conversation from a Home Border who was dissatisfied in the likely increase in their fee, 
which is due to the situation with them being a new license holder so only currently 
having a 1 year licence. 

 
 
There will be a financial implication if Members resolve to change the proposed fees. If 
fees as proposed are not introduced, this will impact the level of service provided in the 
Wokingham Borough area as a result of the requirement to achieve cost recovery for 
the licensing function. There is detail in this report of how the proposed fees were 
calculated and how they compare with other authorities. 
 
Licensing policies and conditions have previously been approved by the Committee. 
The Council has a legal obligation to operate within its policies and to ensure that those 
who are licenced under the terms of the policies and conditions are compliant.     
 

16



 

The fees charged will be spent on the delivery of this aspect of the licensing function in 
accordance with the law and prevailing legal interpretation.  This includes the 
employment of staff. 
 
 

 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS OF THE RECOMMENDATION 
The Council faces severe financial challenges over the coming years as a result 
of the austerity measures implemented by the Government and subsequent 
reductions to public sector funding.  It is estimated that Wokingham Borough 
Council will be required to make budget reductions in excess of £20m over the 
next three years and all Executive decisions should be made in this context. 
 

 How much will it 
Cost/ (Save) 

Is there sufficient 
funding – if not 
quantify the Shortfall  

Revenue or 
Capital? 

Current Financial 
Year (Year 1) 

To be determined N/A N/A 

Next Financial Year 
(Year 2) 

To be determined  N/A N/A 

Following Financial 
Year (Year 3) 

To be determined N/A N/A 

 

Other financial information relevant to the Recommendation/Decision 

None 

 

Cross-Council Implications  

There are no implications arising from the recommendation in this report.  

 

List of Background Papers 

None 

 

Contact  Suzanne McLaughlin Service  Public Protection Partnership 

Telephone No  01635 519851 Email 
Suzanne.McLaughlin@westberks.gov.uk  

Date 9 January 2020 Version No.  1.1 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

17



 

Appendix A 
The Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities Involving Animals) (England) Regulations 2018 

PROPOSED FEES FOR 2020/21 
  

NEW or RENEWAL 
 

   

     

Animal Licences – (Class A – Fee Discretionary) * +vet fee where applicable  Application 
Fee Grant Fee 

Total fee 
Payable 

Animal Boarding Establishment - combined (dogs and cats) 
 

£285.00 £397.00 £684.00 

Animal Boarding Establishment - single species (dogs or cats)) 
 

£228.00 £342.00 £570.00 

Home boarder 
 

£228.00 £342.00 £570.00 

Home Boarder - Franchisee arrangers licence (excludes inspection fee per host) 
 

£171.00 £57.00 £228.00 

Home Boarder - Assessment of hobby host as part of a franchisee licence 
 

N/A £112.00 £112.00 

Dog Day Care 
 

£228.00 £342.00 £570.00 

Dog Breeding Establishment (excluding vet fee 
 

£285.00 £397.00 £684.00 

Dog Breeding Establishment (in domestic dwelling) 
 

£228.00 £342.00 £570.00 

Pet Vending / Sale of pets 
 

£228.00 £342.00 £570.00 

Animal for Exhibition 
 

£285.00 £397.00 £684.00 

Main inspection fee, plus fee per horse 
 

£228.00 £342.00 £570.00 

Fee per horse, for the first 10 horses 
 

£15.00   

Fee per horse, for next 11-50 horses 
 

£10.00   

Fee per horse, for every horse 51 & over 
 

£8.00   

* Inspections are carried out annually, regardless of the star rating or length of licence, by a vet and officer. Vets fees 
will be recharged separately. 

    

Example of charge per horse in a yard with 60 horses 
    

1- 10 horses @ £15 = £150.00 
    

horses 11-50 @ £10 = £309.00 
    

horses 51 - 60 @ £8 = £72.00 
    

Other fees 
    

Variation to the licence fee (inclusive of one visit) 
   

£228.00 

18



 

 Replacement licence fee (lost or stolen paperwork, change of name, etc.) 
   

£57.00 

Re-evaluation of star rating (inclusive of one visit) 
   

£114.00 

Transfer due to death of licensee 
   

£57.00 

19



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	25. Minutes of Previous Meeting
	29. Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licence Fees Consultation Responses Report
	Appendix A HC and PH fees consultation

	31. Animal Welfare Fees Consultation Responses Report

